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MEETING DATE: December 5, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mike Dent — Housing & Community Services
SUBJECT: Resolution approving acceptance of Community Care Expansion

(CCE) Preservation Program funds in the amount of $418,403 and
authorizing the Nevada County Housing and Community Services
Director to sign and execute the program funding agreement to promote
preservation of adult and senior care facilities in Nevada County
serving low-income residents.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: This funding is from the California Department of Social Services (CDSS)
Community Care Expansion (CCE) Preservation funds authorized pursuant to AB-172. The
California Department of Social Services contracted through HORNE to administer the CCE
Preservation program. These funds are within the department’s FY 2023-24 budget and there
are no County general funds required in the Agreement.

BACKGROUND: Pursuant to AB-172, in January 2022, the California Department of Social
Services released a Joint Request for Applications for the CCE Preservation program
administered by the California Department of Social Services. Funds were made available to
local public entities, including cities, counties, or other local public entities within California to
acquire and rehabilitate real estate assets to expand the behavioral health continuum of treatment
and service resources for vulnerable populations, including people experiencing homelessness.

In March 2022, the County applied for CCE Preservation funding and was awarded $418, 403
for both operating and capital projects to preserve residential care facilities for adults and seniors.

It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors approve the resolution for acceptance of



Community Care Expansion (CCE) Preservation Program funds in the amount of $418,403 and
authorize the Nevada County Housing and Community Services Director to sign and execute the
program funding agreement to promote preservation of adult and senior care facilities in Nevada
County serving low-income residents.

Item Initiated by: Angela Masker, Senior Administrative Analyst

é\pproved by: Mike Dent, MPA, Director of Child Support, Housing and Community
ervices



